From: JP Davis [/O=FDO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B9C46112FA5F696A0060B28685257A80]

Sent: 6/1/2018 3:48:00 PM
To: Caryn Devins [Caryn_Devins@fd.org]
Subject: Re:

| understand. My comments were directed as much at the being exposed to child molestation parts as the office drama.
We tend to laugh it off day to day, but everyone of us have suffered through it and it really is okay to talk about it if you
heed to.

J.P. Davis

First Assistant Federal Defender
Federal Public Defender

Western District of North Carolina
129 W. Trade Street, Suite 300
Charlotte, NC 28202

Phone: 704-374-0720

Fax: 704-374-0722

Caryn Devins—06/01/2018 03:28:03 PM—I'm totally fine, we are figuring out a ton of useful information about this case
and connecting som

From: Caryn Devins/NCWF/04/FDO
To: JP DavissfNCWF/04/FDO@FDO
Date: 06/01/2018 03:28 PM

Subject: Re:-

I'm totally fine, we are figuring out a ton of useful information about this case and connecting some dots. It is just intens e
to read about child molestation all day.

Caryn Devins

Research & Wiriting Attorney

Federal Public Defender for the Western District of North Carolina
129 West Trade Street, Suite 300

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

Main - 704-374-0720

Fax - 704-374-0722

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

This e-mail, and any attachments accompanying this e-mail, contain information from the Federal Public Defender's Office
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(s) named in this
e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of
this information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

JP Davis—06/01/2018 03:24:52 PM-—My apologies, | have been completely absorbed in the Dixon matter. | am doing
some more research here and then | was planning o

From: JP DavisyNCWF/04/FDO
To: Caryn Devin NCWF/04/FDO@FDO
Date: 06/01/2018 0324 PM

Subject: Re:_
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The meeting was primarily to inform Mr. _ | don't need you to
go with me; | just asked if you wanted to go and took your response as a yes. It's fine for you to not.

| did notice that you looked pretty unhappy earlier. | hope you feel better. I'm happy to offer a drink
and an ear if you need one, though | get the feeling you are not comfortable talking to me about it.
Might | suggest Mary Ellen? She's completely separate from all aspects of this and would give you
some good perspective.

Sent from IBM Verse

Caryn Devins --- Re: Mobley ---

From: "Caryn Devins" <Caryn_Devins@fd.org>
To: "JP Davis" <JP_Davis@fd.org>

Date: Fr, Jun 1, 2018 243 PM

Subject: Re: I

My apologies, | have been completely absorbed in the Dixon matter. | am doing some more research here and then | was
planning on leaving a little early. | am completely mentally and emotionally exhausetd.

This is to discuss with him the plea options? Not sure if you really need me to go with you but if so then Monday would
probably work better for me. Thanks, Caryn

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

JP Davis-——06/01/2018 12:12:27 PM—-I wasn't able to fit him in this morning. | could meet you there at 1:15 or head down
at 3:30. You ¢

From: JP DaviyNCWF/04/FDO

To: Caryn Devin NCWF/04/FDO@FDO
Date: 06/01/2018 12:12 PM

Subject: Re:

| wasn't able to fit him in this morning. | could meet you there at 1:15 or head down at 3:30. You can also go see him
without me if that works better.
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

Caryn Devins—05/31/2018 05:58:44 PM-—| have a meeting tomorrow morning for Dixon. | have no idea how long it will
take. Let me know when

From: Caryn Devins/NCWF/04/FDO
To: JP DavissfNCWF/04/FDO@FDO
Date: 05/31/2018 05:58 PM

Subject: Re: | N

| have a meeting tomorrow morning for Dixon. | have no idea how long it will take. Let me know when you're going and ['l
let you know if | can join you. Caryn

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
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(s) hamed in this
e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of
this information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

JP Davis—05/31/2018 05:09:27 PM—We need to see him... | can do it tomorrow AM. Let me know if you want to join me.
J.P. Davis

From: JP DavisyNCWF/04/FDO

To: Caryn Devin NCWF/04/FDO@FDO
Date: 05/31/2018 05:09 PM

Subject: Re

We need to see him... | can do it tomorrow AM. Let me know if you want to join me.

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
Date: 05/31/2018 08:35 AM
Subject: Re:

Caryn

Caryn Devins

Research & Writing Attorney

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

JP Davis—05/29/2018 05:04:25 PM—I seem to neglected the "where do we go from here" part of that conversation...
maybe that's what |

From: JP DaviyNCWF/04/FDO
To: Caryn Devin NCWF/04/FDO@FDO
Date: 05/29/2018 05:04 PM

Subject: | N

| seem to neglected the "where do we go from here" part of that conversation... maybe that's what | was t
remember.

nything else you can think of?

J.P. Davis

First Assistant Federal Defender
Federal Public Defender

Western District of North Carolina
129 W. Trade Street, Suite 300
Charlotte, NC 28202

Phone: 704-374-0720

Fax: 704-374-0722
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